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The L-shaped brick house-store is 2% stories high with a medium gable roof
and Fedecral-Greek Revival proportions., Most of the original building

is Flemish bond. The most significant architectural feature ig the double
porch which is an integral part of the building's structure. Chamfered
cdges ending in lambs' tongues decorate the posts of the porch. The first
floor sawn-work balustrade 1s a later addition, but the simple, squarce posf
balustrade on the upper level is original. The briek arches at cither end
provide access to the porch. The ceiling boards have Federal beaded edges)
A fine Greek Revival doorway and thin-mullioned windows accent the facade
of the sccond fleor living quarters. The openings on the first floor
have becn altered, but it is evident from the brickwork that their
original form was similar to those on the second floor. The windows and
doors have been influenced by the Greek Revival style while Federal
influence can be seen in the flatness of the decoration. The chimneys

on each side of the building are flush to the walls, A brick stairhall
was added at the back soon after the house was built. All original
windows have plaster sheathed lintels,

The original first floor plan consisted of one large rectangular room
with fireplaces at each end and a scparate room in the ell. In 1930 the
stajirway to the second floor was removed from the brick stairhall
addition and rebuilt in the ell on the east side of the building. The
sccond floor has a central hall and stairwell which divide two main rooms.
There is a scparate room in the ell, The plan of the third floor is
similar to that of the second except there is a crawl-space over the two-
story ell. There is a full basement.

There are some original doors and mantels remaining. The original stairwaj
,to the third floor has 2 hand-hewn bannister and original ballusters.

Third floor rooms retain the origimal chair-rail mouldings. The original
interior lath and. plaster construction canm be seen in the stairwell to
thethird floor.
) ot 1

Five insignificant frame additions have been added at the back over the
years.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Historically the Williams-Brown House-Store has always becen an important
landmark in Salem. Built around 1837, the store prospered because of its
ideal location on Main Strecet, once part of the "Great Road" West to
Tennessee and Kentucky. In 1876 it became solely a dwelling unit when a
store addition was added on the western side. At the death of the builder,
William C., Williams, who was also one of the builders of Salem's first
court house, the house-store was passed on to J. R, C. Brown, his son-in-
law, in whose family it remained until 1963. The Brown family has
continually been one of the most prominent in Salem.

A prominent local landmark, the Williams-Brown House-Store is one of the
best examples of early-nineteenth century architecturc remaining in the
historic town of Salem. The housge-storce is also a rare survival of a
commercial building form that was once prevalent in the towns along the
Valley Pike. Of the few remaining cxamples of these double-porch-fronted
buildings, the Williams-Brown House-Store is one of the most sophisticated
architecturally. Its porches are incorporated into the main structure

of the building rather than attached'as'appendagés. 'The brick arches-at
the front corners of the side walls were used to make entrances to the comm
portion of the building'in line with-the normal pedestrian flow. Archi-
tectural sophistication of the building is evident not only in the
carefully consistent over-all design but in the quality of the detail,
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